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M Gmall SIMA SILVASSA <simasilvassa@gmail.com>

FW: FICCI Business Delegation to Australia for Trade 2018

Chandrakant Parekh <chandrakant.parekh@pioneergroup.info> Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 7:54 PM
To: simasilvassa@gmail.com

From: Delegations FICCI [mailto:delegations@ficci.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 1:19 PM

To: chandrakant.parekh@pioneergroup.info

Subject: FICCI Business Delegation to Australia for Trade 2018

FICCI Business Delegation to Australia for Trade 2018
Alongside the
Gold Coast 2018 Commonwealth Games
11th April -15th April, 2018
Sydney & Gold Coast

Greetings from Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI).

I am pleased to share with you that Australia will be hosting the XXI Commonwealth Games at Gold Coast —
Queensland between 3- 15th April, 2018.

Alongside the Commonwealth games Govt of Queensland is also organizing the one of its kind business
engagement Trade 2018. It would provide the perfect opportunity for government and business leaders to build
relationships, strengthen trade and investment ties, and explore opportunities across the Commonwealth.

As part of Trade 2018 programme, FICCI in partnership with the Govt. of Queensland and Australia
India Business Council will be organizing an exclusive Panel Discussion and Reception on 13th
April at the Commonwealth House, Gold Coast.

This programme will provide immense opportunity for businesses across sectors (but not limited to) such as
Pharma & healthcare, Agri & Food Processing, Education & Training, Business of Sports,
Information & Commuunication Technology, Marine manufacturing, Film & Television and
Innovation & Entrepreneurship & others. The three days programme will see participation from business
leaders, government officials, diplomats and media from all commonwealth countries.

This will be a unique programme with the spirit of games running through the business discussions across the
sectors.

I, am writing to invite you to join the business delegation and explore newer opportunities of collaborations. To
defray a part of the expenses incurred in connection with organizing the visit, a delegation fee of INR 40,000/~
(+ GST @ 18%) is being charged per delegate. The travel & accommodation cost has to be taken care of by
the delegate themselves.

For any queries & Registration, please write to my colleague Amit Tyagi, Additional Director, FICCI on
amit.tyagi@ficci.com. Please register latest by 19th March, 2018.

Look forward to your positive response.
Best regards,
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Nirankar Saxena
Deputy Secretary General
FICCI

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain confidential or privileged
information. The communication is the property of FICCI and its affiliates and may contain copyright
material or intellectual property of FICCI and/or any of its related entities or of third parties. If you are
not the intended recipient of the communication or have received the communication in error, please
notify the sender or FICCI immediately, return the communication (in entirety) and delete the
communication (in entirety and copies included) from your records and systems. Unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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